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Carolyn Thomas


From: Carolyn Thomas
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 2:26 PM
To: Joe Nicosia; Joel Stanford
Subject: RE: New Project Assignment - Currently in Initial Review Process


The project placed in mechanical/team leader. 
 
thanks 
 


From: Carolyn Thomas <Carolyn.Thomas@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 2:22 PM 
To: Joe Nicosia <Joe.Nicosia@tceq.texas.gov>; Joel Stanford <joel.stanford@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: New Project Assignment - Currently in Initial Review Process 
 


177468_379481 is located at Z:\Mechanical-Coatings\Joel Stanford. Please assign a reviewer and move 
the project folder to Z:\Mechanical-Coatings\Assigned Reviewer’s Folder. 


This project has been identified as an: 


 Expedite Surcharge (SB1756) 


Thank you! 
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Carolyn Thomas


From: Johnny Bowers
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 7:14 AM
To: Ariel Vargas; Miguel Gallegos; Rosa Mora-Nichols; Sheila Monroe; Steven Piper; Carolyn 


Thomas
Subject: Please process ePermits projects. Thanks!


Rosa                     379484 & 379456 
Ariel                      379483 
Carolyn               379481 
Sheila                   379480 & 379471 
Steven                 379479 & 379443 
Miguel                  379477 
 
 






































































































































































































































Workbook Summary & Instructions

		Rock Crushing Facility Emission Rate Calculation Worksheet

		Rock Crushing Worksheet Version No.: Version 1.0 APDG6490v1
Last Revision Date: February 19, 2019

		Spreadsheet Notes: This spreadsheet was developed to estimate emission rate from a rock crushing facility using the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) emission factor and methodology. The spreadsheet is divided into 5 sections; however, it is not necessary to use the "Emission Factors" tab and "Control Factors" tab. Please fill in the beige boxes with the corresponding facility information.

		End of worksheet.





























Input Calculations

		 Press the UP or DOWN arrow in column A to read through the document. Press TAB to move through input areas.

		 Rock Crusher Emission Calculations

		Directions: Please enter your data in the beige cells.  Emission factors and control factors are listed on separate pages of this spreadsheet.

		Operating Schedule: 				6		hr/day		5		day/week		52		week/year		1560		hr/year

		No data

		Table 1: Crushing Capacity        								Primary		Secondary		Secondary		Tertiary		Tertiary		Fines		Fines

		Emission Factor Source								Secondary Crushing (All) - Dry2		Tertiary Crushing (All) - Dry		Tertiary Crushing (All) - Wet		Tertiary Crushing (All) - Wet		Tertiary Crushing (All) - Wet		Tertiary Crushing (All) - Wet		Tertiary Crushing (All) - Wet

		EPN Number								C1-24		C2-24

		Hourly throughput (tons/hr)								97		97

		Annual throughput (tons/yr)								150,800		150,800

		Emission Factor, PM (Table A)								0.0054		0.0054		0.0012		0.0012		0.0012		0.0012		0.0012

		Emission Factor, PM10 (Table A)								0.0024		0.0024		0.00054		0.00054		0.00054		0.00054		0.00054

		Emission Factor, PM2.5 (Table A)								0.00036		0.00036		0.0001		0.0001		0.0001		0.0001		0.0001

		Control Factor (Table B)								1		1

		PM emissions (lb/hr)								0.5220		0.5238		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM10 emissions (lb/hr)								0.2320		0.2328		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM2.5 emissions (lb/hr)								0.0348		0.0349		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM emissions (ton/yr)								0.4072		0.4072		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM10 emissions (ton/yr)								0.1810		0.1810		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM2.5 emissions (ton/yr)								0.0271		0.0271		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		Note: Use Primary Crushing (Jaw) emission factor for jaw crushers only. 
All other types of crushers are considered either "Secondary" or "Tertiary." 
You may not use wet factors with additional credit for water controls (wet material/water spray).

		Table 2: Screening								Screen #1		 Screen #2		Screen #3		 Screen #4		Screen #5		Screen #6		Screen #7

		Emission Factor Source								Screening (All) - Dry		Screening (All) - Dry		Screening (All) - Wet		Screening (All) - Wet		Screening (All) - Wet		Screening (All) - Wet		Screening (All) - Wet

		EPN Number								SC1-24		SC2-24

		Hourly throughput (tons/hr)								97		97

		Annual throughput (tons/yr)								150,800		150,800

		Emission Factor, PM (Table A)								0.025		0.025		0.0022		0.0022		0.0022		0.0022		0.0022

		Emission Factor, PM10 (Table A)								0.0087		0.0087		0.00074		0.00074		0.00074		0.00074		0.00074

		Emission Factor, PM2.5 (Table A)								0.0013		0.0013		0.00005		0.00005		0.00005		0.00005		0.00

		Control Factor, CF (Table B)								1		1

		PM emissions (lb/hr)								2.4168		2.4168		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM10 emissions (lb/hr)								0.8410		0.8410		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM2.5 emissions (lb/hr)								0.1257		0.1257		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM emissions (ton/yr)								1.8850		1.8850		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM10 emissions (ton/yr)								0.6560		0.6560		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		PM2.5 emissions (ton/yr)								0.0980		0.0980		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000

		Note : You may not use wet factors with additional credit for water controls (wet material/water spray).

		Table 3: Truck Loading/Unloading Emissions								Unloading		Loading		No data

		EPN Number								LD1-24		LD2-24		No data

		Hourly throughput (tons/hr)								97		97		No data

		Annual throughput (tons/yr)								150,800		150,800		No data

		Emission Factor, PM (Table A)								0.000034		0.00021		No data

		Emission Factor, PM10 (Table A)								0.000016		0.0001		No data

		Emission Factor, PM2.5 (Table A)								0.000002		0.000015		No data

		Control Factor, CF (Table B)								1		1		Totals		No data

		PM emissions (lb/hr)								0.0033		0.0203		0.0236		No data

		PM10 emissions (lb/hr)								0.0015		0.0097		0.0112		No data

		PM2.5 emissions (lb/hr)								0.0002		0.0015		0.0016		No data

		PM emissions (ton/yr)								0.0026		0.0158		0.0184		No data

		PM10 emissions (ton/yr)								0.0012		0.0075		0.0087		No data

		PM2.5 emissions (ton/yr)								0.0002		0.0011		0.0013		No data

		Note: Drops on and off of crushers are accounted for in the crusher emission factors.
Drops onto vibrating screens are accounted for in the screen emission factors.
The first drops off vibrating screens are NOT accounted for and must be included.
Type of Material: Sand, Washed Sand (WS), Aggregate, Washed Aggregate (WA)
Control Method: Wet Material, Water spray, Enclosure, Suction, etc.


		Table 4: Drop Point Emissions						Drop #1		Drop #2		Drop #3		Drop #4		Drop #5		Drop #6		Drop #7		No data

		Emission Factor Source						Conveyor Transfer - Dry		Conveyor Transfer - Dry		Conveyor Transfer - Dry		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		No data

		EPN Number						DP1-24														No data

		Hourly throughput  (ton/hr)						97														No data

		Annual throughput  (ton/yr)						150,800														No data

		Number of like transfer points						1														No data

		Emission Factor, PM (Table A)						0.003		0.003		0.003		0.00014		0.00014		0.00014		0.00014		No data

		Emission Factor, PM10 (Table A)						0.0011		0.0011		0.0011		0.000046		0.000046		0.000046		0.000046		No data

		Emission Factor, PM2.5 (Table A)						0.00017		0.00017		0.00017		0.000013		0.000013		0.000013		0.000013		No data

		Control Factor (Table B)						1														No data

		PM emissions (lb/hr)						0.2900		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		No data

		PM10 emissions (lb/hr)						0.1063		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		No data

		PM2.5 emissions (lb/hr)						0.0164		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		No data

		PM emissions (ton/yr)						0.2262		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		No data

		PM10 emissions (ton/yr)						0.0829		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		No data

		PM2.5 emissions (ton/yr)						0.0128		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		No data

		Note : You may not use wet factors with additional credit for water controls (wet material/water spray).

		Drop Point Emissions continued						Drop #8		Drop #9		Drop #10		Drop #11		Drop #12		Drop #13		No data

		Emission Factor Source						Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		Conveyor Transfer - Dry		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		No data

		EPN Number																		No data

		Hourly throughput  (ton/hr)																		No data

		Annual throughput  (ton/yr)																		No data

		Number of like transfer points																		No data

		Emission Factor, PM (Table A)						0.00014		0.003		0.003		0.00014		0.00014		0.00014		No data

		Emission Factor, PM10 (Table A)						0.000046		0.0011		0.000046		0.000046		0.000046		0.000046		No data

		Emission Factor, PM2.5 (Table A)						0.000013		0.00017		0.000013		0.000013		0.000013		0.000013		No data

		Control Factor (Table B)																		TOTAL		No data

		PM emissions (lb/hr)						0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.2900		No data

		PM10 emissions (lb/hr)						0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.1063		No data

		PM2.5 emissions (lb/hr)						0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0164		No data

		PM emissions (ton/yr)						0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.2262		No data

		PM10 emissions (ton/yr)						0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0829		No data

		PM2.5 emissions (ton/yr)						0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0000		0.0128		No data

		Note : You may not use wet factors with additional credit for water controls (wet material/water spray).

		Table 5: Raw Material Stockpiles (Using stockpile equation)								No data

		Stockpile Area (acres)						0.82		No data

		Control Factor						1		No data

		Number of active days per year						260		No data

		PM inactive emissions (ton/yr)						0.1507		No data

		PM10 inactive emissions (ton/yr)						0.0753		No data

		PM2.5 inactive emissions (ton/yr)						0.0114		No data

		PM active emissions (ton/yr)						1.4071		No data

		PM10 active emissions (ton/yr)						0.7036		No data

		PM2.5 active emissions (ton/yr)						0.1065		No data

		Total PM emissions (ton/yr)						1.5578		No data

		Total PM10 emissions (ton/yr)						0.7789		No data

		Total PM2.5 emissions (ton/yr)						0.1179		No data

		Note:  Active stockpiles are those that have more than 8 hours of activity per 24 hours. 
You may not use wet factors with additional credit for water controls (wet material/water spray).


		End of worksheet





Emission Factors

		Press TAB to move through input areas. Press UP or DOWN arrow in column A to read through the document.

		Emission Factors

		Emission Source		Emission Factor



		No data		PM (lb/ton)		PM10 (lb/ton)		PM2.5 (lb/ton)



		Primary Crushing (Jaw) - Dry1		0.0007		0.00033		0.00005

		Primary Crushing (Jaw) - Wet1		0.00021		0.0001		0.000015

		Secondary Crushing (All) - Dry2		0.0054		0.0024		0.00036

		Secondary Crushing (All) - Wet2		0.0012		0.00054		0.0001

		Tertiary Crushing (All) - Dry		0.0054		0.0024		0.00036

		Tertiary Crushing (All) - Wet		0.0012		0.00054		0.0001

		Fines Crushing (All) - Dry		0.039		0.015		0.0023

		Fines Crushing (All) - Wet		0.003		0.0012		0.00007

		Screening (All) - Dry		0.025		0.0087		0.0013

		Screening (All) - Wet		0.0022		0.00074		0.00005

		Fines Screening - Dry		0.3		0.072		0.011

		Fines Screening - Wet		0.0036		0.0022		0.00033

		Conveyor Transfer - Dry		0.003		0.0011		0.00017

		Conveyor Transfer - Wet 		0.00014		0.000046		0.000013

		Truck Unloading Fragmented Stone		0.000034		0.000016		0.000002

		Truck Loading Conveyor, Crushed Stone		0.00021		0.0001		0.000015

		If a conveyor is over 300 ft and is not enclosed then calculate fugitives as one drop every 300 ft

		Conveying per 300 ft -Dry		0.003		0.0011		0.00017

		Conveying per 300 ft - Wet		0.00014		0.000046		0.000013

		Dry = Uncontrolled Emission Rates

		Wet = Controlled Emission Rates

		1. PM and PM10 emission factors for Primary Crushing (Jaw) are the AP-42 1995 emission factors for Primary Crusher. 

		These emission factors should only be used for Jaw Crushers.

		2. Secondary Crushing uses Tertiary Crushing emission factors per footnote (n) of AP-42 Ch. 11.19.2-2.

		Where PM2.5 emission factors (EF) are not provided in AP-42 Ch. 11-.19.2-2, a ratio of aerodynamic particle size multipliers 

		from AP-42 Ch. 13.2.4 was used to estimate PM2.5 emission factors. PM2.5 EF = (PM10 EF/0.35)*0.053

		Drop Point Equation

		Use table above or the following to determine emission factors. 

		Emission factor based on drop point equation				No data

		Closest city to plant location:		Dallas-Fort Worth		No data

		wind speed (Appendix):		10.8		Refer to the Appendix for 

		% of moisture content:		6		average wind speeds.

		PM		0.00138		No data

		PM10		0.00065		No data

		PM2.5		0.00010		No data

		Note:  Resultant quality rating decreases significantly if:

		          [a] wind speed is less than 1.5 mph or greater than 15 mph, or

		          [b] if moisture content is less than 0.25% or greater than 4.8%

		End of worksheet.

























Drop Point I.D.

		Directions: Press TAB to move through input areas. Press UP or DOWN arrow in column A to read through the document.

		Drop Point I.D.

		Drop No.		EPN				Description



		1		DP1-24				RAW MATERIAL DROP TO INLET

		2

		3

		4

		5

		6

		7

		8

		9

		10

		11

		12

		End of worksheet





Control Factors

		Press TAB to move through input areas. Press UP or DOWN arrow in column A to read through the document.
column A to read through the document.

		Control Factors for Continuous and Batch Drop Points

		Control Method				Control Efficiency (%)						Control Factor (1 - ctrl eff)

		None				0				1

		Wet material				50				0.5

		Water				70				0.3

		Chemicals/foam				80				0.2

		Partial Enclosure*				50-85				0.5-0.15

		Full enclosure*				90				0.1

		Enclosed by building*				90				0.1

		Washed Sand/gravel 				95				0.05

		Washed Sand/gravel with water spray				98.5				0.015

		Manufacturer Rating

		*If an enclosure is claimed, the applicant must provide a description and/or drawing of the enclosure.  

		End of spreadsheet









Emissions Summary Table

		Press TAB to move through input areas. Press UP or DOWN arrow in column A to read through the document.

		Summary of Rock Crusher Emissions

		Source						Pollutant		lb/hr		ton/yr

		Table1:		Crushers				No data

		No data						PM		0.522		0.407

		Primary						PM10		0.232		0.181

		No data						PM2.5		0.035		0.027

		No data						PM		0.524		0.407

		Secondary						PM10		0.233		0.181

		No data						PM2.5		0.035		0.027

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		Secondary						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		Tertiary						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		Tertiary						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		Fines						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		Fines						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		Table 2:		Screens

		No data						PM		2.417		1.885

		#1						PM10		0.841		0.656

		No data						PM2.5		0.126		0.098

		No data						PM		2.417		1.885

		#2						PM10		0.841		0.656

		No data						PM2.5		0.126		0.098

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		#3						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		#4						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		#5						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		#6						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM		0.000		0.000

		#7						PM10		0.000		0.000

		No data						PM2.5		0.000		0.000

		No data

		Table 3:		Truck Loading				PM		0.024		0.018

		No data						PM10		0.011		0.009

		No data						PM2.5		0.002		0.001

		No data

		Table 6:		Drop points				PM		0.290		0.226

		No data						PM10		0.106		0.083

		No data						PM2.5		0.016		0.013

		No data

		Table 7:		Stockpiles				PM				1.558

		No data						PM10				0.779

		No data						PM2.5				0.118

		End of worksheet







































































































































































































































Appendix

		Press UP or DOWN arrow in column A to read through the document.

		Average Wind Speeds 

		*Choose closest city to plant location

		City		Speed (mph)

		Abilene		12.1

		Amarillo		13.6

		Austin		9.2

		Brownsville		11.5

		Corpus Christi		12.0

		Dallas-Fort Worth		10.8

		Del Rio		9.9

		El Paso		9.0

		Galveston		11.0

		Houston		7.8

		Lubbock		12.4

		Midland		11.0

		Port Arthur		9.8

		San Angelo		10.4

		San Antonio		9.4

		Victoria		10.0

		Waco		11.3

		Wichita Falls		11.7

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


Operating Schedule: 


Table 1: Crushing Capacity        


No data


